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Dear Sir

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading and Market Policy Consultation

| refer to your correspondence dated 22™ January 2016 regarding the review of the Street
Trading and Market Policy. '

As a result the content of the document has now been examined and the following minor
amendment is suggested: :

Section 4.1 (k)

Delete “gas cylinders should be laid down”.

Add “gas cylinders (LPG) should be stored / used in the fully upright position at all times. The
cylinders should where necessary be tethered in that position to a rigid supporting structure to
prevent the possibility of being inadvertently moved or overturned.

Other than that stated above Essex County Fire & Rescue Service has no further observations
to make on the proposed policy on this occasion.

Yours faithfully

. Owles
Fire Protection Inspecting Officer
West Area Command
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